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Dear Mr. Ritch, 
 
 
Second Round of Interrogatories regarding LIME’s FLLRIC Phase 3 
submissions 
 
The Information Communications and Technology Authority (the “Authority”) and its 
consultant (Telcordia) are continuing their detailed reviews of the FLLRIC cost model 
and materials (including answers to the first set of interrogatories) submitted by Cable 
and Wireless (Cayman Islands) Ltd (“LIME”).  In order to facilitate its analysis, the 
Authority requires LIME provide responses to the questions in the Attachment by 
10 June 2010.  When responding, please repeat the entire question above the 
corresponding response to each question. 
 
The questions in the Attachment are grouped in the following categories: 
 

• Fixed Module, 
• 2G Mobile Module, 
• 3G Mobile Module,  
• Appendices, 
• The MTR Cost Study 

• Retail Costs, and 
• Other.  
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At this time, the Authority is providing the Attachment in confidence to LIME.  However, 
in order to help keep interested parties to this proceeding properly informed, LIME is 
hereby directed to provide a redacted version of the Attachment to the Authority and 
copying the distribution list for this proceeding by 21 May 2010 redacting the portions 
of the questions that it considers confidential.  
 
When submitting revised versions of the FLLRIC cost model, LIME is directed to provide 
all modules and all linked spreadsheets with fully functional links between them.  
Further, each spreadsheet and module should be identifiable by a version number.  
 
If LIME has any questions about the contents of these interrogatories, please feel free 
to contact Jasper Mikkelsen by e-mail (jasper.mikkelsen@icta.ky) or telephone at 
(345) 746-9630.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
[signed] 
 
Mark Connors 
Head of Economics and Regulation 
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Attachment pages 1 to 19 are provided to LIME in confidence at this time. 

 


